
 
From: Regan, Thomas J. [mailto:TRegan@brownrudnick.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 3:05 PM 

To: Mercier, Robert 

Cc: Mark Cook; Johnson, Kyle R. 
Subject: FW: Bay Moose Hill Guilford 

 

 

Bob: 
 
Per our conversation, please see the email below, confirming the above referenced site is complete and 
energized.  Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
 
Thomas J. Regan, Esquire 
Brown Rudnick LLP 
CityPlace I, 38th Floor 
185 Asylum Street 
Hartford, CT 06106-3402 
Direct Dial:  860/509-6522 
Fax:   860/509-6501 
E-Mail:  tregan@brownrudnick..com 
 
 
From: Mark Cook [mailto:mcook@cdavisassoc.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 9:16 AM 

To: Regan, Thomas J. 
Cc: Johnson, Kyle R. 

Subject: RE: Bay Moose Hill Guilford Letter from Siting Council re_ extension request (12-2-15).PDF 

 
Hi Tom.  The site is 100% complete and energized as of 1/11/16.  A Final Report re: environmental 
monitoring, as required by CSC in the D&M Plan approval, will be submitted to CSC shortly.  Can you 
please communicate this to CSC as our extension was until 2/8/16? 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you, 
Mark 
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